Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 17 February 2010 in the Oakleigh Avenue Common Room at 6.15 pm

Present: Councillor Bolton

- Chair Councillor Grimadell - City Council Councillor Marshall - City Council Vince Mills - Resident John Ollerenshaw - Resident Anne MacDonald - Resident

- Resident Jane Fogg Insp Richard Keene - Derby Police Lorraine Howe - Derby Homes - Derby Homes Tally Kang Jean Moss - Resident **Tony Weaver** - Resident Keith Buckley - Resident Dennis Rees - DACP

Andrea Spurling - Minute Taker

Apologies: Roy Reynolds, Anjela Mapp

		Action
1	Welcome and Introductions	
	On white Deltan walnumed are a to the greating	
	Councillor Bolton welcomed everyone to the meeting	
2	Minutes of the previous meeting	
	Agreed as an accurate record	
3	Declarations of interest	
	John Mana, Tanyi Manyari, mambara of the	
	Jean Moss, Tony Weaver – members of the	
	Chaddesden Historical Society	
4	Update on Chaddesden Community Café	
	Dennis gave the following report:	
	During the week commencing 7 February 353	
	transactions took place and £427.49 was taken. There	
	are currently 5 volunteers, Carol, Lyn, Linda, Michael	
	and Dennis. Training is offered to volunteers.	
	The café does need additional volunteers and as a	
	result the summer programme has not been discussed.	
	Once the end of year report has been completed	
	Dennis will bring it to the Board.	
	Jane stated that she had had a bad experience as a	
	volunteer at the café. The matter has been	
	investigated and apologies have been made.	

Friends of Chaddesden Park have volunteered to help out at the Café but have been turned away. Anne asked if Dennis would attend the next Friends of Chaddesden Park meeting to discuss this with the members. Dennis agreed to attend the meeting on Wednesday 10 March at 10am.

Dennis Rees

5 Police Report – Insp Keene

Three drugs warrants have been executed in Chaddesden of which two were positive. A high profile drug dealer has also been arrested.

There have been some concerns regarding the proposed site for the new multi use games area at Chesapeake.

However, anti social behaviour and calls for service have reduced.

There have been a number of incidents of indecent exposure in the Park, a suspect has been identified. The police are focusing on safe drive and speeding problems in the area and a number of dangerous vehicles have been recovered. The CREST team has been in the area and the Safer Neighbourhood Team has been out with radar guns.

The PCSO's are working with the schools on road safety, internet safety and bullying.

There have been a number of shed break ins on the allotments and as a result target hardening has been carried out.

A number of problem families have been signed up to the family intervention project.

There have been some changes at Roe Farm police station. The beat areas have been split between the two sergeants. Sgt Adams is responsible for Chaddesden Ward and Spondon Ward and Sgt Bonsor is responsible for Oakwood and Derwent Wards.

The crime statistics are very positive. All crime in the area is down by 10% compared to last year. Robbery has increased by 66%, however, it equates to 10 incidents. Damage and Arson has gone up by 21% and the team will be focusing on this.

The following crime categories have all seen a reduction:

Dwelling burglaries (-30%), other burglaries (-30%), theft from motor vehicle (-17%), theft of motor vehicle (-17%), interfering with motor vehicle (-6%), violent crime (-33%), minor assault (11%), anti social behaviour (-17%). One in 4 crimes is being detected.

Inspector Keene has looked into cycling on pavements. PCSO's and Police Officers are able to issue fixed penalty notices. Incidents will however be looked at individually. Lorraine advised that there is a lot of good work with partners and agencies in the area and this is having an impact on the reduction in ASB. **Update from Neighbourhood Forum** 6 The report was circulated at the meeting. 7 **Local Development Framework – Dave Brown** 14,400 additional properties need to be provided by 2026 in Derby. Two options are being looked at for development: Option A – concentrate development in the urban area Option B – Regeneration with green field expansion going into South Derbyshire and Amber Valley There will be a stakeholder event at the Quad on 4 March. There will be three workshops running at 2 pm. 4 pm and 6 pm. Anyone wishing to attend needs to book a place. Ward profiles have been competed for all the wards in Lorraine the city. These are available on line. Lorraine will send Howe board members the internet link or a hard copy if required. 8 **Neighbourhood Board Sub Groups** Anne stated that the Chaddesden Bowls club are in need of additional members. A workshop is being held on Saturday 13 March – Engaging Youths in neighbourhoods. Safety A meeting took place last week regarding the football traffic. It was very positive. Once the report has been finalised a special forum meeting will be arranged. The match day sub group will meet prior to the forum meeting. It was agreed that a representative from Derby County Football Club should be present at the forum.

Vince stated that he would like to form a library sub group. John, Tony and all of the councillors to be involved.

Keep Chaddesden Ward Tidy

The group has been working together since the middle of last year. Litter picks have taken place at Chesapeake Community centre, Nottingham Road shops, Cavan Drive/Shannon Square/Donegal Walk and Waterford Drive, Wood Rd shops and the lower end of Max Rd, Meadow Lane footpath to Waterford Drive.

John stated that a litter bin had been attached to a lamp post on Lyndhurst Grove. This bin is five foot off the ground as a result is not being used. It will be investigated.

Youth Meeting

Consultation is taking place regarding the MUGA. The youth shelter is to be moved from the rear of Chesapeake Community Centre.

School Parking

A meeting took place with the travel plan consultant. She had arranged to attend an assembly at St Albans Catholic Primary School but this was cancelled. A meeting with Mr Booton was also cancelled.

Lorraine stated that the fire service had visited the school at the beginning and the end of school day there had been traffic but they had not encountered problems in taking the fire engine down Oakleigh Avenue or Ismay Road. Lorraine did suggest due to lack of access to the school that the sub-group work with the other Chaddesden Ward schools that also had problems around parking. The Board felt that it should continue to meet with St Albans and that the Deputy Head or one of the Governors should be contacted. Lorraine to speak to Anj

Lorraine Howe

9 Neighbourhood Manager's Report

Agencies and Partners have all been working together which has had a huge impact on anti social behaviour in the ward.

Anj Mapp, Ian Hind and PCSOs have contacted a

number of businesses in the area and given advice on target hardening, they have also given shop owners some money checkers and personal safety alarms. There is an event being held on Saturday 13 March – engaging young people in neighbourhoods, Board members have been invited to attend. Six families in Chaddesden have been signed up to the Family Intervention Project. They were identified through the neighbourhood tasking meetings. **Community Budget** 10 There is £5,105 remaining in the 2009/2010 allocation. Three bids for funding have been submitted. Chaddesden Historical Group – Lap top and display boards for presentations. The Board agreed to allocate £600. This will be reviewed once the Board has seen their membership list. Derbyshire Police Primary Challenge - £206 agreed Youth Club at Cavendish Close school £3.806 The Board agreed it would like a presentation to be given on this bid. It was agreed to hold an extraordinary meeting to discuss it as soon as possible. 11 The next Forum meeting will take place on Wednesday 14 April 2010 at 6.15pm in the St Albans Catholic Primary School.